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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Costello, Timothy [Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:40 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795

Thank you Mark! 
Tim. 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:22 PM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Tim, 
Cherie at the RWQCB is our contact person for public notices; however, the RWQCB has not commented on our closures 
in several years.  She is notified and has the opportunity to comment on potential closures just like everyone, but the 
RWQCB has considered it redundant for some time.  It is probably a city of Hayward artifact, as they were (?) an LIA, 
which was not required to maintain a professional (PE / PG) on staff (until very recently).  ACEH is an LOP, which is 
required to do so.  In fact all staff at ACEH are either PE / PG (CEG / CHG) licensed. 
  
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
  
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
  
  

From: Costello, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.Costello@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 9:25 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Mark, 
The City of Hayward Planning Division is asking for a “clearance certificate” from the RWQCB (or DTSC) “that the 
property meets investigation and cleanup standards for residential development”.   It is a Planning Dept. condition prior 
to issuing the grading or building permit.  That came from Hugh at the City (haz mat representative at the Fire Dept.). 
I called Hugh yesterday afternoon and talked it over.  He is thankful of the work performed.  I emailed Hugh the 
GeoTracker link.  He wants something in writing from the RWQCB.  Cherie is listed on GeoTracker as the RWQCB contact, 
but that may just be an artifact from a while ago. 
  
Will the RWQCB be reviewing the closure request? (I thought that was typically the case).  If so, could I contact that 
person?  Is that Cherie? 
  
Thanks Mark, sorry to bother you with this. 
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Tim. 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 10:53 AM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Perfect; Thanks Tim. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 10:47 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Mark, 
We mailed out all the notices late afternoon Wednesday, July 16. 
We mailed one to you as well. 
Tim. 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 2:44 PM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Cc: Milward, Lori 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Tim, 
Sorry, and unfortunately, no.  This is the second comment on this that I’ve received on this problem since IT switched the 
program around at the beginning of the year (2014).  It’s a bit weird because it is not all public notice sites… 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 2:39 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Milward, Lori 
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Mark, 
Is it possible for you to email me a Word copy of the mailing address list file?  The .pdf isn’t printing onto our labels 
neatly (it’s sized differently than 8 ½ x 11).  If not, we’ll make it work, but I wanted to check in case that is something 
that can easily be emailed. 
If so, please reply all, our Contracts/Admin staff member is copied. 
Thank you, 
Tim. 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 11:23 AM 
To: Costello, Timothy 
Subject: FW: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Tim, 
A couple of items.  First I wanted to check that there were no questions with the letter, and second, I wanted to 
additionally request that the public notification flyer be sent to the attached group.  It should have been included in the 
letter, but I wanted to get it done so it could go out today and forgot. 
  
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
  
  

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:48 AM 
To: steve@valleyoakpartners.com 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
Dear Interested Parties, 
  
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002795 
  
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
  
Sincerely, 
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ACEH 
  
  
  

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:29 AM 
To: 'steve@vallyoakpartners.com' 
Cc: 'tim.constello@tetratech.com'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
  
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
  
  


